
i 

State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M- O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 1,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sonica C. Bruce, Regulatory Analyst 111, Division of Economic Regulatio 

Docket No. 84BH45-WU - Holiday Utility Company 
el-t\\qs 

-- 
Please place the attached consumption reports for April through June 2007 from Holiday 

Utility Company, Inc., as required by Order No. PSC-05-0621-PAA-WU in the above docket 
file. Thank you. 
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Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 
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Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 398 
New Port Richey, FL 34656-0398 

9 240.75 Base 

Base 
94,000 289.52 

Report for the Month of May, 2007 

Prepared By: Joseph G. Gabay 
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Total - Residential I 3121 1,699,0001 $8,519.431 

I I I I I I I 
9" I 

General Service 

Meter Sizes 

I' I I I I I I I 
I 

I 

# of Bills # Gallons Sold $ Revenue Billed 
I 

6" 
I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 
I I I I I I I 

I 

1 

518" x 314" 2 21.40 Base 

314" 
1,000 3.08 
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322 1 2,478,000 1 $1 1,320.00 1 
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